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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Cormonwealth Edison Ccrrpany Docket No. 50-373
LaSalle Units 1 and 2 Docket No. 50-374

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 14-18, 1988, and in accordance
with 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C - General Statement of Policy and Procedure for
hRC Enforcement Actions (1987), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, as irnplemented by the Comonwealth
Edison Quality Assurance Program, as described in Section 16 of Topica't
Report CE-1, requires that ccnditions adverse to quality be pronptly
identified and corrected.

Contrary to the above, as of March 18, 1988, there were 64 Discrepancy
Records open greater than 90 days, 27 of which were identified prior to
1987, including problems with instruments out of calibration and installation
of nonsafety-related parts in a safety-related system.

This is a Severity Level lY violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this
of fice within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or
explenation in reply, including for each violation: (1) corrective action
taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Consideration nay be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.
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Engineering Branch
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